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Pre-proposal Meeting Q&A

Q: Is the fee for engineering services included in the capped amount or is it a separate fee?
A: The engineering services are included in the capped amount. We’ll only have engineering whenever there’s an elevation component. 

Q: For the automobile liability, Scott said it’s the general Parish Requirement.  Is it going to be $1 million that is required?
A: Yes.  It’s listed under Section 9 in the solicitation as Insurance Requirements.


  Upon accepting a project with the Parish, you have a minimum of 30 days to submit to the Parish a criminal background check for any employees that will be working on any of our projects.   This is part of the requirement and the verbiage will be in your contract.  This will be done at the contractor’s expense.

Q: If I have an AC sub-contractor, do I have to do a background check on them or is it just my employees?
A: Your employees, sub-contractors and any agents working on Parish awarded projects are your responsibility. 

Q:  Is there a certain form that you want provided with the background checks or do you just want us to put something in writing that says the background check has been done?
A:  Typically what companies will do is the sheriff’s office will provide the copy. (Kia)
Q:  So just get it from the sheriff’s office?
A:  Right.  We just need that copy that’s all. (Kia)
 


Q:  Will the pool of contractors be allowed to bid on each project?
A:  Yes, as long as proper licenses are held and the contractor is in good standing with the Parish and the program.

Q:  How many contractors will be in the pool?
A:  We don’t know yet but there’s no limit.  The Parish wants to include as many qualified contractors as possible within the program.

Q:  Is there a cost share for the homeowner?
A:  No cost share.  It is the homeowner’s option to go above the cap at their own financing. 

Q:  Is additional work outside the scope allowed?
A:  It will be allowed but that would be completely up to the homeowner at that time. The Parish is not responsible for any agreements made outside of the program.


Q:  Will the job awards to the contractors be based on contractors bonding capacity so that a contractor doesn’t end up with 20 houses and doesn’t have bonding capacity?
A:  Yes.  Those are going to be considerations.  We will solicit bids from everyone in the pool that’s interested in bidding.  If your bonding capacity is utilized at the time of bidding, then you would not be qualified to contract that work.

Q:  So one contractor may be lower than another one but due to their bonding capacity and their workload, they may not be able to perform the work?
A:  If they are not capable of bonding the work then the Parish will not be able to make the award to that company.

Q:  You said earlier that everyone needs to be licensed for the work they’ll be performing.  Is that according to the state rules and regulations?  
A:  Yes.  

Q:  Do you have a policy that to bid on multiple properties you have to have a commercial license?
A:  If it’s multi-residential, then you need the proper license in order to perform that work. 

Q:  Where on the website can I find the CDBG documents that we’re bidding on?
A:  If you go to the Parish’s website at the very top there are links and you click on government.  There is drop down information, click on administration and you’ll see a listing of all President Robottom’s administration.  If you click on my page, Kia Price, to the left you’ll see a link that says bids, request for proposals, request for qualifications.  All of the current and past projects that we have advertised will be listed on that page.  So any addenda issued will be listed on that page as well as central bidding. 

Q:  Once all of the bids are in for the contractors, is the Parish choosing the bid that the homeowner must accept or does the homeowner get to pick?
A:  The lowest responsive and responsible bid will be selected. 

Q:  To follow up on bidding for elevations, if it’s the lowest bid and you guys are going to supply plans for elevations so we’re all bidding on the same engineering because it could be a conflict of bidding because we’re not bidding on the same thing?  We’re bidding on a theory.
A:  The elevation height will be a known.  The specifications that are required for elevations and for foundation will be provided.  The scope of work will include specific items for bidding.


Q: If I want to be the lowest bidder or anybody else here, we can say well I bid on 24x16 instead of a 36x16 or 18, that’s all I’m asking.  Maybe we can put something in the bid that all of us are bidding on 24x16.
A:  Yes, we agree that specific items should be included in the scope for bidding. 


Q:  What about new construction?
A:  New construction will be on a case by case basis. If it’s determined that there needs to be new construction, then we will develop a standard for everyone to follow and price out. 


Q:  Scott, you were talking earlier about the pay apps and after the 30 day notice to proceed, after that, that’s when you turn it in.  Are y’all going to have a 45 day hold out to make sure there’s no liens on the property so technically when you turn your bid in for a 30 or 45 day project, you turn your bill in on the 30th, then 45 days later you get your 10%?  You’re not going to hold that lien time?
A:  Yes.

Q:  So technically you will be out 75-80 days before you get your first check?
A:  Yes that will be 10% retainage and there will be a follow up meeting with the homeowner then the inspector will go out and make certain all of the work is completed before the retainage is released.

 Q:  On the references that we turn in with the packet, you want a letter from the homeowners, is that what you’re saying?  Not a contact number, you actually want a letter?
A:  We want written references from any project or any company that you have done work for. 

Q:  Would you like the contact information of somebody that you’ve done the work for or would you prefer him to have a letter written by that homeowner is what he is asking?
A:  A written letter but we’re not specifying where that letter has to come from but it has to show positive feedback on the work you have done.

Q: Do you cut checks once or twice a month?
A:  The Parish has a net 30 day process meaning you submit me the bill and we have 30 days to pay.  We pay based on the timeframe that you submit the pay application.


Q:  Will there be a time period of the month that we can submit the bill or can we submit it at any time?
A:  The intention for the way that it is set up now is that you break ground and you work for a month.  The inspector reviews your pay application for 30-days of work.  You both agree on the quantities with the price in the contract, then that will be submitted to us for review and processing.  We’ll put a timeline as to a due date for an invoice but the expectation is that we have it no later than the 10th of the following month in order to be able to process it and get you paid.

Q:  What is the anticipated date to get started with the RFPs for the bidding process?
A:  Right now we assume December but that’s contingent upon a couple of things.  There will be an application period where homeowners go to an intake service and they process the applications.  Once those applications are processed and it is determined that we can give the homeowner grant money for their project, then it will go to the inspection firm who will in turn do the work write up and survey the damage.  Once we begin receiving those from the inspection firm, we’re not going to wait until they have all of them completed; we’ll start betting the work as it comes in.  Right now we’re hoping for early December or January as a timeframe. 

Q:  The way you came up with these numbers was by the award for the grant that you have?  
A:   We have not received any pricing as far as actual construction costs.  The budgets are based on total grant dollars and percentages. 

Q:  Before we go out and bid and all of us show up to a bid, are you checking the homeowner before you allow the bid to go out to make sure they don’t have DOB or any of that?  We’ve been bidding a lot and the job never goes forward.
A:  Yes. 
A:  The Intake Consultant will be responsible for accepting the application and do research as far as verifying insurance, verifying the property owner, etc.

Q: The initial start of the job, the 30 days, is it going to be a 60-day period for payment or is it a case by case basis because some projects will be completed in less than 30 days?
A:  It’s just the standard that we’re putting out there; 30 days for pay app and an extra 30 days for net payment.  That would be 60 days to payment from start of work.  On smaller projects that may take less than 30 days, you can put in your pay application if you are completed in less than 30 days.

Q:  Are the homes occupied?
A:  We don’t know.  It’s assumed that majority of them are occupied.  In the Small Rental program, the units will be vacant. 

Q:  Will it be the homeowner’s responsibility to store their personal items?
A:  The verbiage for that is not included in the grant.  It’s the homeowner’s responsibility to store or remove any items that they want out of the home during construction.

 
